First Judicial District of Pennsylvania’s

Request for Proposal

For

Debt Collection Services

Dated September 12, 2011

VENDORS’ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

htty://courts.phila.gov
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et ————————— e e —t
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE DEADLINE FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED RFP BAS

BEEN EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 10,2011, BY 3:00 P.M.

EXCEPT THOSE MODIFICATIONS STATED ABOVE, ALL OTHER TERMS AND
_ CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

In reference to the 400,000 cases stated in the RFP, what type of legal matter(s) do they
represent and how many of these cases have never been placed with an agency?

All cases are of a criminal nature inclusive of those for bail judgments for failure to appear
assessments. All have an average age of approximately 880 days with exception to any recent cases
added to the pool. All cases that are 91 days delinquent have been placed.

Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by any other outside collection
agency, and/or will you also be referring secondary placements? If so, should bidders provide
proposed fees for secondary placements also?

See response to Q1 above. New 91 day delinquent accounts will be primary, in addition, the
Selected Vendor will also receive accounts that have been previously placed.

If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new
vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up?
Yes.

Does the First Judicial District of Pennsylvania (“FJD?) intend to place all 400,000 accounts
" and 1.5 billion owed to one vendor, or will it be divided among multiple vendors?

At this time, it is the FID’s intention to contract with one agency. However, there is no

prohibition to us using multiple vendors.

The scope of work states that the vendor "...must be able to handle monthly payment plans,
and send monthly statements to all accounts...” Please clarify if the monthly statements apply
only to accounts on an established payment plan.

All accounts sent to the Selected Vendor will have been previously placed on a payment plan by
the FID.

For what period of time will the FJD allow the prior vendor(s) to continue and collect on
accounts set-up on installment plans? How soon after the new contract is awarded will the
prior contractor be required to return all accounts not in any installment payment plan? How
many accounts/dollars assigned to the current contractor are sei-up in an installment plan?
What is the minimum payment authorized under the installment plan? ,

See response to Q3 above. Upon award of the new contract, all prior placements will be
transmitted to the new vendor. All accounts placed will have payment plans previously
established by the FID. The minimum payment authorized under these payment plans for most
cases is thirty five ($35.00) dollars per month.

What is the total dollar value of all accounts available for placement now including any
backlog?

~ The total dollar value for all accounts is approximately $1.5 billion with an approximate average

value per case of $3,750.
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What is the number of projected monthly cases to be placed with the selected vendor?
Notwithstanding the initial transfer of active cases presently assigned to ACS, approximately
1,000 cases per month is the estimated projection of monthly assignments.

What specific data will be provided with the debt placement (i.e. address and how verified, SSN,
date of birth, debt issue date, etc.)? What other information is provided that would help with
contacting the obligor (i.e. FJD Probation Officer’s contact information, etc.)?

Sample file layout is attached. Files are transmitted electronically via ftp format. All available

-~ data is transmitted with the placement; however, data varies on a case by case basis.

In Scope of Task you indicate that the successful vendor “must be able to submit reports fo the
FEJD at the time and in the format as determined by the FJD.” What formats are
contemplated? '

Reports are intended to be transmitted electronically via ftp format; specifications as to the
requisite information contained will be determined at a later date.

Will the FJD cooperate in providing vendor access to court records if required?
Yes. '

On what frequency will the FJD provide a report of payments received by it to the Vendor for
proper accounting on the Vendor's collection system?
The FJD anticipates providing the Vendor with monthly statements of payments received. .

Does the current vendor(s) provide any on-site employees at any of the FJD's court locations?
If so, please provide the street address for each location; the number of employees at each
location; and the scheduled hours by day of the week at each location? In addition, please list
of the job duties at each location?

No.

Does the current vendor(s) collect all payments directly from the debtor, deduct their
contingency fee rate from each payment, and then remit the remaining monies to the court? Or
does the vendor forward all monies to the court then invoice the court? '

No, the present practice is the debtor makes their payment(s) to the FJD and in return, the FID
remits to the vendor their proportionate fee of the respective payment. Vendor invoicing is not
required at this time.

RFP states that the FJD shall have the right to “request information in response to a “Best and
Final” proposal from one or more Vendors.” Since it appears that the collection fee is being
set by the FJD at 25%, can the FJD explain what a Best and Final request process might
entail?

If determined by the Selection Committee, Best and Final proposals may be requested from one
or more vendors with potential specification(s) directed to any/all of the enumerated categories as
stated in the REP. If elected, written notice will be provided to any applicable vendors detailing
the purpose and requirements for the Best and Final request.

Does the FJD have information to identify debtors currently incarcerated? If so, can the FJD
provide the number of obligors currently incarcerated, type of debt owed and amount due?

Yes, however, no accounts will be referred for incarcerated defendants. Once incarcerated
defendants are released, applicable defendants will be added to the internal delinquent pool and
will receive thirty (30), sixty (60) and ninety (90) day dunning notices. After 91 days, the District
will refer applicable accounts to collection.
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Are any cases related to unpaid child support?
No; see response to Q1 above.

What is the statute of limitations (or limitations of collectability) of the debts to be placed?
Statute of limitations is not applicable to these type cases.

Will the FJD be willing to award the banking services component to the RFP separate from the

Dept Collection plece?
No

What percentage of cases exceeds $1,000?
20%. .

What percentage of cases do not exceed §500?
4%.

Based on the information supplied in Provision A, Background, of the RFP, specifically the
number of accounts and the dollar value outstanding, the average balance per account would
appear to be $3,750 per account. Is there any minimum dollar value for the accounts to be
placed? For instance will there be placements for amounts due of less than 35007

All accounts will be placed regardless of balance; see responses to Q7, Q20 and Q21 above.

Does FJD want new addresses and other information that has been verified with the debtor, or

all possible new information?
Yes, all newly available information should be transmitted to the FJD in a format to be

determined at a later date.

In regards to death notification, does FJD need the original death certificate?
No, however, the FJD requires a statement from the selected vendor detailing the efforts made, as
well as the valid source(s), for their determination for each case.

If a debtor contacts FID directly, and is offered to pay less than the outstanding balance, does
the awarded vendor receive their fee on the original balance or the negotiated balance?

All fees paid are based on payment received and processed, not the total balance. The Selected .
Vendor may not negotiate dowa.

What collection efforts does FJD make internally prior to referring accounts to a collection
agency? ]

The FID attempts thirty (30), sixty (60), and ninety (90) day dunning notices. Additionally, the
FID provides all debtors a payment plan conference to bring debtors into compliance. From time
to time, the District may decide to extent or continue its internal dunning notice before referring
an account to collection, and may ask that an account be returned to the District by the Vendor.

Per 42. Pa. C.S. 9730.1, the Vendor is required to cease its efforts designed to collect fines,
costs and restitution and so inform the court or the county commissioners when “a period of
180 days has elapsed since referral of the amount owing to the private collection agency and
there has been no response by the defendant or collection of moneys”. Does “response”
include instances of phone dinlogue between defendant and Vendor in which the defendant
either contested the debt or agreed to payment arrangements, though funds have not been
received?

Page 4




028.

029.

030.

031.

032.

033.

034.

035.

Tt is the FJD’s current practice to only define contact as receipt of payment.

The law authorizing the use of collection agency(ies) permits the collection fee to ",..not
exceed 25%" and to be added to the debt placed. The language of the RFP, however, suggests
that the FJD has set the fee at 25%. Would the FJD permit price proposals at any rate below
25%?2 Is it anticipated that the accounts will be “grossed up” and that the effective commission
rate charged will be20%? If yes, what rate will be applied to the bail forfeitures and judgments
where the collection fee will not be added? Would the FID consider optional vendor
compensation plans such as tiered rates based on the age and type of debt?

No, unless otherwise negotiated, the commission rate is firm at 25% for all collections, All
payments are to be remitted directly by the debtor to the FID.

Does the court add-on the contingency fee rate to each account PRIOR fo assigning the
account for collection OR does the vendor add-on the contingency Jfee rate after the account is

assigned?
The FID will add the legally authorized fee before assignment of the account to the vendor.

Will Vendors be paid for collecting money associated with unpaid bail forfeitures and/or bail

Jjudgments? If so, how?
Yes. The vendor will be paid a collection fee of 25% of all payments received.

Please explain the process for adding the simple interest (6%) to accounts. Will it be
determined after contract award if the simple interest will be included for all or none of the
accounts? In what situation does the FID already add the simple interest? If the Vendor is
required to add the simple interest to the accounts, how will the Vendor notify the FJD of the
revised account balance? .

Please refer to the amended REP Provisions on the first page of this Q&A.. This requirement will
not be in the contract, '

Is the FID open to suggestions from Vendors on how to handle the simple interest on

accounts?
No, see Q31 above.

Will the FJD provide with the debt placement any and all interest that may have accrued up to
the date of placement? Is the 6% interest number a per annum interest rate? Does interest

accrue daily or monthly?
No, see Q31 above.

Will successful vendors be required to continue to age accounts? In other words, will
successful vendors need to compute on going interest, or simply add interest through the date

of placement?
No, see Q31 above.

The RFP states that the FID may request a vendor to reduce to judgment any debt not yet
reduced to judgment. As a collection agency cannot operate as an atiorney, will the FJD
reimburse the vendor for attorney fees and costs incurred to reduce a debt to a civil judgment?
Is the Vendor allowed to work independently to reduce the outstanding balance to a civil
Jjudgment? How will the Vendor be notified that the FID has reduced the debt to civil
Judgment?

No, see Q31 above.

Page 5




036.

037.

038

039.

040.

041,

042.

043.

044,

045.

046.

047.

048.

049.

Will the FJD reimburse attorney fees and costs to file proofs of claim in bankrupicy and to
contest attempts to discharge the amounts owed?
No, see Q31 above.

Will the FID pay the costs to record judgments on real estate and UUC liens on personal

property to secure the debt? :
No, see Q31 above.

Have the claims already been reduced to judgment? If not, what percentage of the claims
require the initiation of lawsuits to reduce the claims to Judgment?
No, see Q31 above.

Will the vendor be required to pay filing fees for lawsuits commenced in the Philadelphia
Court of Common Pleas or Municipal Court?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the FJD advance the cost of process service for lawsuits and subpoenas?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the vendor be required to pay the cost of issnance of subpoenas?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the vendor be required to pay the Sheriff of Philadelphia’s fees for executions?
No, See Q31above.

Will the FJD advance costs for lawsuits filed in Philadelphia Courts?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the FJD advance costs for executions to be prosecuted by the Sheriff of Philadelphia

County?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the FJD advance costs for domestication of judgments in other counties or states?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the FJD advance costs for execution on judgments in foreign counties or states?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the vendor be authorized to forward claims to law firms in other counties or states for
domestication of judgments and execution?
No, See Q31 above.

Is the FJD willing to place a parameter (e.g., dollar value, i.e. greater than $5000) on the
amount of debt subject to conversion from criminal to civil Judgment?
No, See Q31 above.

Will the FJD allow a collection agency to subcontract with a law firm to reduce the
outstanding balance to a civil judgment; pursue filing legal enforcement remedies to collect the
FID debts; file claims with the bankruptcy court; bank liens; personal property seizures;
debtor examinations; and/or garnishments? Will the FJD allow the law firm to claim attorney
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fees in addition to the contingency fee to offSet the court filing fee costs, service of process
Jfees/costs, and attorney time incurred with “debtor exams,” preparing bank liens, bankruptcy
court claim filings, garnishments and attending hearings, etc.?

No, unless written request is submitted by the vendor justifying the necessity for such request,
and unless the District specifically authorizes these additional services in writing on a case by
case basis. See Q31above.

Please provide the name of the current vendor, the fotal commission paid to them in calendar
year 2010, their fee, the recovery rate, as well as the current contract’s term.

Services commenced in 2008 with the current vendor, ACS State & Local Solutions, Inc. of
Washington, DC. The FID is not responsible for providing the current vendor with any direct
compensation under the Agreement but rather the Vendor’s collection fee is added to the bill of
costs to be paid directly by the defendants. The initial term of the Agreement expired on
September 29, 2011, but upon mutual agreement of the parties, services are anticipated to
continue on a month to month basis through completion of this bid process and full execution of a
subsequent agreement with the selected vendor. Consistent with the terms of the agreement,
ACS’ fee percentage is sixteen and 83/100 percent (16.83%) of the defendant’s payment. The
commission they recovered for their services during calendar year 2010 was approximately
$511,470.

What has been the historical rate of return or liguidation rate provided by any incumbent(s),
and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement?

The historical rate is estimated at approximately 1.5%; the FID is anticipating an increased return
rate of 4% or more.

How many accounts and what is the dollar value for assignments in the years 2007, 2008,
2009, and 20102 How many dollars were collected? What is the liquidation rate for each type
of debt listed above? How many accounts/dollars were withdrawn back by the FJD by debt type
over the term of the contract? How many accounts/dollars were paid by the debtor directly to
the FID in an effort to avoid the collection agency? Was the contractor credited with these
payments? How is the contractor notified of payments made by debtors directly to the City?
Statistics-for 2007, 2008, and 2009 as well as withdraw rates are not available at this time. Once
referred, the debtor cannot avoid payment of the collection fee unless and until the account is
returned to the District for further collection and processing.

The RFP lists the Criteria for Selection provision on page 2 but does not identify the weight for
each category; please provide.

The categorical areas for evaluation of proposals are clearly stated in all RFPs. Upon kickoff of
the selection phase of the bid process, the Selection Committee unanimously establishes the
individual weight(s) of each category prior to review of any bid submittals.

To what extent will the location of the selected vendor’s call center and/or corporate
headquarters have a bearing on any award?

The location of the selected vendor’s call center or corporate headquarters will not be a
determination factor in selection, however pursuant to all applicable subsections of Provision F(2)
of the REP, the selected vendor must provide an opinion letter from its legal counsel stating that
the Vendor is qualified to do business in Pennsylvania and the City of Philadelphia and, as such,
is not prohibited by articles of incorporation, bylaws, or the law under which it is incorporated
from performing any services required under an agreement with the FID. This opinion letter will
acknowledge that the FJD is relying on said opinion in awarding and executing the Contract.
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062.

Furthermore, no contract will be awarded to a Vendor who is a foreign nation corporation or is
operating under a fictitious or assumed name, unless the Vendor has complied, or has agreed to
comply, with the regulations governing proper regisiration under the laws of the State of
Pennsylvania and any business privilege requirements of the City of Philadelphia.

Will the FJD permit a vendor to acquire the authorization to do business in Pennsylvania after
award or must the permit be in placed as prior to the RFP response submittal date?
See response to Q56 above

When is the anticipated contract award date, start date, and term? Will there be any renewal
options? :

Subsequent to bid closing, all bids are evaluated by a Selection Committee comprised of
authorized representatives of the FID. Pending approval of the Committee’s recommendation by
the Administrative Authority and after a successful negotiation process, the term of the contract is
anticipated to commence by January 1, 2012. Subject to stated provisions, the initial term will be
three years with two additional one year renewal terms at the discretion of the FID.

Should Vendors submit one book marked as “Original” that contains original signatures and
the remaining four books marked as “Copy”? Or are original signatures required in all five

copies of the response?
Proposals should be submitted as one original supported by four copies.

Must this proposal be accompanied by a bond? If so, what is the value of the bond and what
are the requirements for the bond?

At this time, a bond or deposit is not required; however, the FID reserves the right to elect at a
later date if necessary. '

Is insurance required? If so, what are the requirements? If bond is not required, would the
FJD negotiate reasonable liquidation damages? :

The selected Vendor shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain, or cause to be
procured and maintained, in full force and effect, the types and minimum limits of insurance
specified by the FID, covering the selected Vendor’s performance of the Services. The selected
Vendor shall procure, or cause to be procured, all insurance from reputable insurers admitted to
do business on a direct basis in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or otherwise acceptable to
the FID. All insurance, except Professional Liability insurance, shall be written on an
“gccutrence” basis and not a “claims-made” basis. In no event shall the selected Vendor perform
any Services or other work until the selected Vendor has delivered or caused to be delivered to
the FID the required evidence of insurance coverages. Further information regarding insurance
will be provided in the subsequent Professional Services Agreement between the selected vendor
and the FID.

Will the FJD be providing a draft contract to serve as the basis for the negotiations?
Yes.

Are Vendors permitted to mark portions of their proposal response proprietary/confidential? If
so, are there any restrictions on the type of information that can be designated as
proprietary/confidential and how should these pages be marked in the proposal response?

See Provision U, Public Disclosure, of the RFP.

Can you please provide greater explanation of your expectations related to any required
subcontracting to minority-owned, women-owned, or other types or categories of small or
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064.

Q6.

disadvantaged businesses? For example, what is required with the proposal, and what is
required to comply during the term of the contract?

The Selected Vendor will be required to assume all responsibility for all services offered in
his/her proposal whether or not s/he produces them. Further, the FID will consider the selected
vendor to be the sole point of contact with regard to all contractual matters. Notwithstanding the
obligations required in Provision 2(f), Nondiscrimination, as stated in Provision 2(3), prime
proposers are encouraged to utilize and identify Disadvantaged Minority, Women and Disabled
Owned Business Enterprises (M/W/DSBE). Consistent with the Administrative Office of
Pennsylvania Court’s protocol, utilization of M/W/DSBE registered organizations is not a

requirement.

Please clarify if the M/W/DSBE's need to be registered in Philadelphia.
Although not a requirement consistent with FJD projects as stated above, for your convenience,

the City of Philadelphia’s Office of Economic Opportunity (“OEO” formerly known as “MBEC”)
is located at 1515 Arch Street, 12" Floor, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-1666, (215) 683-

2000.

Is there a preferred MBE/WBE list the city has available for companies expecting to submit a
proposal in response to the RFP.
See responses to Q62 and Q63 above.

Page 5 e — Will vendors receive additional “points” or credit for utilizing M/W/DSBE? If so,
how is that determined?
No.

~rs END ~~
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AGPC

Electronic Collection Referrals (CPCMS)

Placement File
(Project: DE0021)

File Specifications & Data Dictionary

Vendor Version
Version 1.0

Created By: Maruf Singer
Team: AOPC - Data Hub Team
Last Updated: 7/25/2011 4:30 PM




AGOPC
Electronic Collection Referrals (CPCMS)

Requirements Overview
DE0021

Maruf Singer

7/25/2011 4:30 PM

Maruf Singer -

7/25/2011 4:30 PM

Electronic Collection Referrals (CPCMS)

' In certain circumstances, the Courts refer cases to private collection agencies to facilitate a
collection process towards costs/fines and restitution that the Court has been unsuccessful in
collecting. The Electronic Collection Referrals process assists in automating the referral of cases

to collection agencies.

07/25/2011 | Creation of document. Maruf Singer

Last Saved: 7/25/2011 4:31:00 PM AQPCG - Confidential and Proprietary Information DEO021 Page 10f5




AOPC
Electronic Collection Referrals (CPCMS)

Technical Requirements

| The collection agency will need to have entered into a signed contract with the county and have
the ability to access the AOPC's FTP server (http://common.pacourts.us)

All files provided to the collection agency are in Pipe-Delimited (") format (ASCII) as TXT files.
1 Layouts are provided below.

| The normal process for Collections is as follows:

(1) Batch file is approved for referral to collections by the court, and the payment plan status
is updated.

(2) Collections process runs, creates and writes the files to FTP folder for Collection Agency
to pick up.

Placement File: (contains information about the case/payment plan being referred, adjustments
and those being returned from collections)
¢ Case has a payment plan status of ("Referred”)

FTP — The collection agency will be set up with a login and password to access the AOPC's FTP
server to pick up files for the county they are working with for collections.

As batches are approved by the County — process will run and files will be created - placed on the
FTP site for pick up.

FTP Server: http://common.pacourts.us

| Once the Collection Agency’s login is created and is logged in, they will see each county(s)
abbreviation (4 letter code) that the collection agency is working with. Going into each county's
| folder will take you to the data files to be retrieved for that county.

Ami Levin — Data Hub Project Manager (ami.levin@pacourts.us, 717-795-2000)

Last Saved: 7/25/2011 4:31:00 PM AQOPC - Confidential and Proprietary Information DEOO21 Page 20f 5
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